District No, 1 - Ronald Williams
District No. 2 - Rusty DePratter
District No. 3 - Bucky Nash
District No. 4 - Everett Phillips
District No. 5 - Tim Murphy

Boarp or County CoMmMmissioNeERrs @ CornumpBia CouNTy

Address Assignment and Maintenance Document

To maintain the county wide Addressing Policy you must make application for a 9-1-1 Address at the time you
apply for a building permit. The established standards for addressing and posting numbers to all principal
buildings, dwellings, businesses and industries are contained in Columbia County Ordinance 2001-9. The
addressing system is to enable Emergency Services Agencies to locate you in an emergency, and to assist

the United States Postal Service and the public in the timely and efficient provision of services to residents and
businesses of Columbia County

Date/Time Issued: 11/1/2018 1:57:32 PM
Address: 181 NE FROGS GIn
City: LAKE CITY

State: FL

Zip Code 320556

Parcel ID 04755-006

REMARKS: Address Verification.

Address Issued By:  Signed:/ Matt Crews
Columbia County GIS/911 Addressing Coordinator

COLUMBIA COUNTY
911 ADDRESSING / GIS DEPARTMENT

263 NW Lake City Ave,, Lake City, FL 32055 Telephone: (386) 758-1125
Email: gis@columbiacountyfla.com




Janice Williams

From: Janice Williams

Sent: Wednesday, October 24, 2018 5:18 PM

To: 'Wendy Grennell

Cc: Troy Crews

Subject: Application 1810-81 - Khomich - Frogs Gln.......
Importance: High

Wendy,

The above application will require the following prior to Review and Permit Issuance:

/f-—____‘ P O
Siie.ﬂ*an‘showi_rlg‘al_l_actua! dimensions from property lines™._

9 m&a?esﬁ
Estimated Construction Cost

Maﬁ‘mal/".;”‘\ ,

Efiergy Calculations
**Truss Report — If all required layouts aren’t in blueprints, Troy will send you an Email explaining....

Have a great evening!

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended
recipient(s) and may contain confidential, proprietary, and/or privileged information protected by law. If you are not the
intended recipient, you may not use, copy, or distribute this e-mail message or its attachments. If you believe you have
received this e-mail message in error, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and telephone immediately and destroy
all copies of the original message.



